

From: Ruddy, Jack
Sent: Wed, 12 Feb 2025 17:35:10 +0000
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST); Meachum, Pete (OST)
Cc: Sakrisson, Rachel
Subject: RE: Meeting Next Week w/ T&I

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sounds good!

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 12:34 PM
To: Ruddy, Jack <Jack.Ruddy@mail.house.gov>; Meachum, Pete (OST) <charles.meachum@dot.gov>
Cc: Sakrisson, Rachel <Rachel.Sakrisson@mail.house.gov>
Subject: RE: Meeting Next Week w/ T&I

Let's go for that. Is 11:30 ok? He has a meeting at 1.

From: Ruddy, Jack <Jack.Ruddy@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 12:33 PM
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>; Meachum, Pete (OST) <charles.meachum@dot.gov>
Cc: Sakrisson, Rachel <Rachel.Sakrisson@mail.house.gov>
Subject: RE: Meeting Next Week w/ T&I

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Friday is probably better. But I can make either day work!

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 12:31 PM
To: Ruddy, Jack <Jack.Ruddy@mail.house.gov>; Meachum, Pete (OST) <charles.meachum@dot.gov>
Cc: Sakrisson, Rachel <Rachel.Sakrisson@mail.house.gov>
Subject: RE: Meeting Next Week w/ T&I

Thanks Jack – does Thursday or Friday work better for you next week? I'll let Pete chime in on where he wants to eat!

From: Ruddy, Jack <Jack.Ruddy@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 12:17 PM

To: Meachum, Pete (OST) <charles.meachum@dot.gov>; Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Cc: Sakrisson, Rachel <Rachel.Sakrisson@mail.house.gov>
Subject: RE: Meeting Next Week w/ T&I

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Would love that. Happy to come to navy yard if you have a spot you like – (b)(6) and (b)(6) are places we like to go from time to time. Or, if you'd prefer to not be in the vicinity of the building just let me know and we can find someplace else to eat.

From: Meachum, Pete (OST) <charles.meachum@dot.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 11:30 AM
To: Ruddy, Jack <Jack.Ruddy@mail.house.gov>; Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Cc: Sakrisson, Rachel <Rachel.Sakrisson@mail.house.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting Next Week w/ T&I

Want to get lunch?

From: Ruddy, Jack <Jack.Ruddy@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 10:37:30 AM
To: Meachum, Pete (OST) <charles.meachum@dot.gov>
Cc: Sakrisson, Rachel <Rachel.Sakrisson@mail.house.gov>
Subject: Meeting Next Week w/ T&I

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Pete,

With the House expected to be out of session next week, would you have time Wednesday-Friday to meet and touch base about the year ahead?

Let me know if there is a time that is best for you. I am relatively flexible.

Best,

Jack Ruddy
Staff Director
Chairman Sam Graves
Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure
U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, D.C.